Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From:

Sent: April 1, 2019 1:00 PM

To: Elmore, Mable

Subject: Accepted: PS Weekly check in w/ James Infante
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Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX
Sent: April 1, 2019 1:01 PM
To: Elmore, Mable
Subject: Re:s.13

Got it thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Apr 1, 2019, at 9:33 AM, Elmore, Mable <M.EImore@Ieg.bc.ca> wrote:

>
>GG-3/25/19
>

.13

>

> Meeting: 5.13

> Date: April 1, 2019

>Time: 4:00-4:30pm

> Location:  TBC

>

> Meeting Material Due to MO by: March 28th by noon

>

> Attending from CITZ: Minister Sims

> Shannon Russell — SMA

Ravi Parmar — MA

Jill Kot — Deputy Minister

CJ Ritchie — Associate DM, Office of the Chief Information Officer
Hayden Lansdell — Exec. Lead, Integrated Data Division

Attending from: Parliamentary Secretary Mable Elmore
Staff — To be confirmed

<111350-8s.13 <meeting.ics>

Page 2 of 11



Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

Sent: April 1, 2019 1:02 PM

To: Gillis, Andrea L SDPR:EX

Subject: Re: Members' Preferred Shipping Address

Thanks for following through with all the advisory forum members.

Regards,
Mable

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 29, 2019, at 9:11 AM, Gillis, Andrea L SDPR:EX <Andrea.L.Gillis@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

Thank you to all of you again for your participation in the Minister’s Advisory Forum on Poverty
Reduction. As a Forum member, you helped shape the consultation process, provided advice on the
legislation, and contributed to the content of the strategy itself. As you are all aware, the poverty
reduction strategy, TogetherBC was released on Monday, March 18.

As a symbol of our appreciation, we would like to send Forum members a package containing your
formal recognition certificate and a few other items of thanks.

If you can please send your preferred shipping address to Andrea.L.Gillis@gov.bc.ca, we'll get these
items in the mail for you right away.

Thank you,

Andrea Gillis

Director, Strategic Policy Branch

Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Phone: 778 698-7703 | Cell: 250 415-2907
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Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

Sent: April 1, 2019 1:02 PM

To: Elmore.MLA, Mable LASS:EX

Subject: Re: Diabetes Canada response to poverty reduction strategy

Thanks Kelly.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 28, 2019, at 12:08 PM, Elmore.MLA, Mable <Mable.Elmore. MLA @leg.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI for your PR gov email - K

From: Joan King [mailto:Joan.King@diabetes.ca]

Sent: March 28, 2019 8:07 AM

To: Ashton.MLA, Dan <Dan.Ashton.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Bains.MLA, Harry <Harry.Bains.MLA@leg.bc.ca>;
Barnett.MLA, Donna <Donna.Barnett. MLA@Ileg.bc.ca>; Beare.MLA, Lisa <Lisa.Beare. MLA®@|eg.bc.ca>;
Begg.MLA, Garry <Garry.Begg. MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Bernier.MLA, Mike <Mike.Bernier. MLA@leg.bc.ca>;
Bond.MLA, Shirley <Shirley.Bond.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>; Brar.MLA, Jagrup <Jagrup.Brar. MLA@leg.bc.ca>;
Cadieux.MLA, Stephanie <Stephanie.Cadieux.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>; Chandra Herbert.MLA, Spencer
<s.chandraherbert.mla@leg.bc.ca>; Chen.MLA, Katrina <Katrina.Chen.MLA®@I|eg.bc.ca>; Chouhan.MLA,
Raj <Raj.Chouhan.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; Chow.MLA, George <George.Chow.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>;
Clovechok.MLA, Doug <Doug.Clovechok.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; Coleman.MLA, Rich
<Rich.Coleman.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>; Conroy.MLA, Katrine <Katrine.Conroy.MLA@I|eg.bc.ca>; D'Eith.MLA,
Bob <Bob.Deith.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; Darcy.MLA, Judy <Judy.Darcy.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; Davies.MLA, Dan
<Dan.Davies.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>; de Jong.MLA, Mike <Mike.delong. MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; Dean.MLA, Mitzi
<Mitzi.Dean.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>; Dix.MLA, Adrian <Adrian.Dix.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Donaldson.MLA, Doug
<Doug.Donaldson.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; Eby.MLA, David <David.Eby.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; EImore.MLA, Mable
<Mable.Elmore.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>; Farnworth.MLA, Mike <Mike.Farnworth.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>;
Fleming.MLA, Rob <Rob.Fleming. MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Foster.MLA, Eric <Eric.Foster. MLA@leg.bc.ca>;
Fraser.MLA, Scott <Scott.Fraser.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; sonia.fursteneau.mla@leg.bc.ca; Gibson.MLA, Simon
<Simon.Gibson.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; Glumac.MLA, Rick <Rick.Glumac.MLA®Ieg.bc.ca>; Heyman.MLA,
George <George.Heyman.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>;
Hunt.MLA, Marvin <Marvin.Hunt. MLA®@leg.bc.ca>; Isaacs.MLA, Joan <Joan.lsaacs.MLA®@|eg.bc.ca>;
James.MLA, Carole <Carole.James.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>; Johal.MLA, Jas <Jas.Johal. MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>;
Kahlon.MLA, Ravi <Ravi.Kahlon.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>; Kang.MLA, Anne <Anne.Kang.MLA@leg.bc.ca>;
Kyllo.MLA, Greg <Greg.Kyllo.MLA@I|eg.bc.ca>; Larson.MLA, Linda <Linda.Larson.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>;
Lee.MLA, Michael <Michael.Lee.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; Leonard.MLA, Ronna-Rae <Ronna-
Rae.Leonard.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>; Letnick.MLA, Norm <Norm.Letnick. MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Ma.MLA, Bowinn
<Bowinn.Ma.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>; Mark.MLA, Melanie <Melanie.Mark. MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Martin.MLA, John
<John.Martin.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>; Milobar.MLA, Peter <Peter.Milobar.MLA®@Ileg.bc.ca>; Morris.MLA, Mike
<Mike.Morris. MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Mungall. MLA, Michelle <Michelle.Mungall. MLA@leg.bc.ca>;
Oakes.MLA, Coralee <Coralee.Oakes.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>; Olsen.MLA, Adam
<Adam.Olsen.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca>; Paton.MLA, lan <lan.Paton.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>; Plecas.MLA, Darryl
<Darryl.Plecas.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>; Polak.MLA, Mary <Mary.Polak.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Popham.MLA, Lana
<Lana.Popham.MLA@I|eg.bc.ca>; Ralston.MLA, Bruce <Bruce.Ralston.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; Redies.MLA,
Tracy <Tracy.Redies.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>; Reid.MLA, Linda <Linda.Reid.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>; Rice.MLA, Jennifer
<Jennifer.Rice.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Robinson.MLA, Selina <Selina.Robinson.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>; Ross.MLA,
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Ellis <Ellis.Ross.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; Routledge.MLA, Janet <Janet.Routledge.mla@leg.bc.ca>; Routley.MLA,
Douglas <Douglas.Routley.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca>; Rustad.MLA, John <John.Rustad.MLA@leg.bc.ca>;
Shypitka.MLA, Tom <Tom.Shypitka.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Simons.MLA, Nicholas
<Nicholas.Simons.MLA@I|eg.bc.ca>; Simpson.MLA, Shane <Shane.Simpson.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>; Sims.MLA,
Jinny <Jinny.Sims.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Singh.MLA, Rachna <Rachna.Singh.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; Stewart.MLA,
Ben <Ben.Stewart. MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Stilwell. MLA, Michelle <Michelle.Stilwell. MLA@leg.bc.ca>;
Stone.MLA, Todd <Todd.Stone.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>; Sturdy.MLA, Jordan <Jordan.Sturdy. MLA@leg.bc.ca>;
Sullivan.MLA, Sam <Sam.Sullivan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>; Sultan.MLA, Ralph <Ralph.Sultan.MLA@leg.bc.ca>;
Tegart.MLA, Jackie <Jackie.Tegart. MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; Thomson.MLA, Steve
<Steve.Thomson.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>; Thornthwaite.MLA, Jane <Jane.Thornthwaite. MLA@leg.bc.ca>;
Throness.MLA, Laurie <Laurie.Throness.MLA®@Ileg.bc.ca>; Trevena.MLA, Claire
<Claire.Trevena.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>; Wat.MLA, Teresa <Teresa.Wat.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>; Weaver.MLA,
Andrew <Andrew.Weaver.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>; Wilkinson.MLA, Andrew
<Andrew.Wilkinson.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>; Yap.MLA, John <John.Yap.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Diabetes Canada response to poverty reduction strategy

Good morning! Kindly see Diabetes Canada's Statement of response to the Poverty Reduction
Strategy. Our Statements are posted on our website at diabetes.ca.

Thank you.

Joan King

Government Relations, West
Public Affairs and Advocacy
Diabetes Canada

T: 780-423-5722 ext 1211
C: 780-906-6161

<Statement_TogetherBC Poverty Reduction Strategy_v2.pdf>
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Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX
April 1, 2019 1:04 PM
Elmore, Mable
Accepteds.13
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Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX
Sent: April 2, 2019 1:30 PM
To: Elmore, Mable
Subject: Re:s.13

Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Apr 1, 2019, at 2:01 PM, Elmore, Mable <M.Elmore@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

>
>GG-3/25/19
>

.13

>

> Meeting: $.13

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

<111350-8.13 <meeting.ics>
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Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good morning James, can you please send me info about the event tomorrow?

Thanks, Mable

Sent from my iPhone

Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX
April 29, 2019 9:33 AM
Infante, James SDPR:EX
Info for event
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Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From:

Sent: April 30, 2019 2:56 PM

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

Subject: Re: Victoria Foundation Food Security Grant Announcement
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Apr 29, 2019, at 10:36 AM, Elmore, Mable <M.EImore@leg.bc.ca> wrote:
>

>GG-4/25/19

>

>

> Event plan/ Speaking Notes:

>

>

> <EP_Food Security_23APR19 DRAFT 2 (002).docx> <MC SN - Food Security -
> Apr 26 - DRAFT 3.docx> <meeting.ics>
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Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

From: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX
Sent: April 30, 2019 2:57 PM
To: Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Info for event
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Apr 29, 2019, at 9:54 AM, Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Mable,
>

> Please find attached the speaking notes for tomorrow's announcement. The event plan with background is there as
well. Do note that Minister Popham and Mitzi Dean will be there. They are recognized in your notes and we will also

remind them to take part in the photo opportunity at the end of the event.
>

> CCing Goneet here to make sure she's in the loop.

>

> Let me know if you need anything else.

>

> Thanks!

> James

> - Original Message-----

> From: Elmore, Mable SDPR:EX

> Sent: April 29, 2019 9:33 AM

> To: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Info for event

>

> Good morning James, can you please send me info about the event tomorrow?
>

> Thanks, Mable

>

> Sent from my iPhone

> <MC SN - Food Security - Apr 26 - DRAFT 3.docx>
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